William Hodgkinson

Subject: FW: Qantas Flight Training Centre (SSD 10154) - RTS

From: UrbanGrowth <UrbanGrowth@sydneywater.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 22 August 2019 11:45 AM

To: William Hodgkinson <William.Hodgkinson@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Qantas Flight Training Centre (SSD 10154) - RTS

Hi William,
Yes, Sydney Water confirms that the previously raised issues have been addressed.
Yours sincerely,

Wai Ting Andy Ng

Student Town Planner

City Growth and Development, Liveable City Solutions

Sydney Water, Level 7, 1 Smith Street, Parramatta NSW 2150
PO Box 399 Parramatta NSW 2124

Sydney Ph 8849 6073

WA T;R andy.ng@sydneywater.com.au
L
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From: William Hodgkinson <William.Hodgkinson@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 22 August 2019 11:38 AM

To: UrbanGrowth <UrbanGrowth@sydneywater.com.au>

Subject: RE: Qantas Flight Training Centre (SSD 10154) - RTS

Good morning Andy,
Could you please confirm that all matters previously raised have been addressed?
Thanks,

William Hodgkinson
Senior Environmental Assessment Officer
Industry Assessments

320 Pitt Street | GPO Box 39 | Sydney NSW 2001
T 02 8275 1055 E william.hodgkinson@planning.nsw.gov.au
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From: UrbanGrowth <UrbanGrowth@sydneywater.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 22 August 2019 11:31 AM

To: William Hodgkinson <William.Hodgkinson@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Qantas Flight Training Centre (SSD 10154) - RTS

Dear Mr Hodgkinson,
Thank you for referring the Response to Submissions listed above to Sydney Water.
We have reviewed the documents and have no further comments to make.
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

WA T,-.:,R andy.ng@sydneywater.com.au
| =
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Love water, don’t waste it. Visit sydneywater.com.au
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NOTICE: This email is confidential. If you are not the nominated recipient, please immediately delete this
email, destroy all copies and inform the sender. Sydney Water Corporation (Sydney Water) prohibits the
unauthorised copying or distribution of this email. This email does not necessarily express the views of
Sydney Water. Sydney Water does not warrant nor guarantee that this email communication is free from
errors, virus, interception or interference.




